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Gorman, Dave

From: support@civicplus.com

Sent:  Friday, October 14, 2011 5:06 PM

To: Group_PW Web Email

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Recycling Education Grant Application

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version.

Recycling Education Grant Application

Name of institution:* |St. John's Lutheran School

Address:* 220 S. Lincoln Ave.

iLombard, IL 60148

Name and fitle of person to contact™ [Mrs. Nora Holler, fifth grade teacher

Email address:® Inora.holler@stiohnslombardorg

Phone number:* 3630-932-31 96, ext 214
Number of students residing in incorporated %1 80 : Total number of
Lombard (estimate):* R e students:*

Amount of grant request:* %$1 00 :

Has the institution previously received grant money from the Village of Lombard?*
® Yes © No

How many students will the grant funds help to educate:*
J29 1;

Has your institution earned the Earth Flag?”

% Yes & No

Does your institution have an environmental club?*
% Yes ® No

How many students are being taught about recycling?*
1260 1

How many students participate in recycling efforts?*
1260

Please attach a report and/or documents which provide the following:

* A clear, concise description of the proposed project.

* How the project promotes enthusiasm to learn more about the environment.

* How the project fits into your organizations curriculum and how it will enhance environmental education or outreach.
* A detailed description of the items requested and costs.

* If the grant request involves commodity purchases, provide three quotes including vendor name and prices.
* |f recycled products are being purchased, list what percentage of product is made from recycled materials.
* How environmental programs are emphasized in your classes.

* Your current recycling, environmental and/or conservation programs and past accomplishments.

* How long your current program has been in place.

* What your institution does for the environment other than recycling.

* How your program has helped people in the Village of Lombard.

Please use the Browse button to attach your documents.”
grant.doc
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* indicates required fields.

The following form was submitted via your website: Recycling Education Grant Application

Name of institution:: St. John's Lutheran School

Address:: 220 S. Lincoln Ave.
Lombard, IL 60148

Name and title of person to contact:: Mrs. Nora Holler, fifth grade teacher
Email address:: nora.holler@stjohnslombard.org

Phone number:: 630-932-3196, ext. 214

Number of students residing in incorporated Lombard (estimate):: 180
Total number of students:: 260

Amount of grant request:: $100

Has the institution previously received grant money from the Village of Lombard?: Yes
How many students will the grant funds help to educate:: 29

Has your institution earned the Earth Flag?: No

Does your institution have an environmental club?: No

How many students are being taught about recycling?: 260

How many students participate in recycling efforts?: 260

Please attach a report and/or documents which provide the following:

* A clear, concise description of the proposed project.
* How the project promotes enthusiasm to learn more about the environment.

* How the project fits into your organizations curriculum and how it will enhance environmental education or

outreach.
* A detailed description of the items requested and costs.

* If the grant request involves commodity purchases, provide three quotes including vendor name and prices.
* If recycled products are being purchased, list what percentage of product is made from recycled materials.

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

Please use the Browse button to attach your documents.: grant.doc
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| would like to purchase 2 tanks that will hold tadpoles and will also accommodate them when
they morph into frogs. My fifth graders have been learning about various ecosystems and how
they promote life. We have been studying animal life cycles, and my students are particularly
intrigued with animals that develop through metamorphosis. This grant would allow us to
purchase the supplies necessary to set up 2 tanks of tadpoles. Our fifth grade curriculum
covers animal life cycles as well as environments, and this project would allow my students to
not only learn about these things, but observe them first hand.

The approximant cost for this project is $100. The tanks are $40 each, and the tadpoles and
food needed for the tadpoles and later the frogs would be about $20 over the course of this
school year.

We do take part in other environmental programs, including THINK! ENERGY, which is

sponsored by Nicor Gas. This unique educational program teaches the importance of energy,
natural resources and environmental issues.

Our school currently recycles within our cafeteria, school offices, as well as in each classroom.

Several years ago | did vermicomposting (composting with worms) in my classroom. We were
able to do this through your generous grant program.

Recycling and environmental education have been a part of our science program for many
years. Our school sponsors clean up days and our students clean up garbage around our
neighborhood. We’ve planted plants to beautify our property.






